

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor *CP*

DATE: October 13, 2020

RE: Appointment to the KPB Advisory Planning Commission

In accordance with KPB 21.02, appointments to Kenai Peninsula Borough Advisory Planning Commissions are recommended by the Borough Mayor, subject to confirmation by the Borough Assembly. Both applicants are registered voters and reside within the area to be represented. I hereby submit to the Assembly my recommendation for confirmation of the following appointments to the KPB Advisory Planning Commission:

Funny River APC

Dean Cash

Seat

C

Expires

September 30, 2023

Anchor Point APC

Jonathan Marsh

C

September 30, 2023

Cc: Marcus Mueller, acting Planning Director
Sandra Fletcher, Planning Senior Clerk

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk (JB)
FROM: Michele Turner, Deputy Borough Clerk (MT)
DATE: October 5, 2020
RE: Verification of Advisory Planning Commission Applicants

As per KPB 21.02.060, the applicants listed below have been verified as registered voters within the precincts covered by the commission boundaries in which they are applying. Their residence address has also been verified to be within the Advisory Planning Commission boundaries as listed.

ANCHOR POINT ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Applicant: Jonathan Marsh

FUNNY RIVER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Applicant: Dean Cash

Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Department

Anchor Point APC Application Submitted 2020-09-30 17:41:00

Name: Jonathan Marsh

I am currently a member of the Advisory Planning Commission and would like to apply for reappointment.

Mailing Address: PO Box 92
Anchor Point, AK 99556

,

Residence Address 33845 Birch Street
Anchor Point, AK 99556

,

Email: Jkmarsh@ymail.com

Work Phone: 907-235-6700

Home Phone:

Mobile Phone: 907-299-4446

Occupation or place of employment: Chief - Anchor Point Fire & Emergency Medical Service Area

Which Advisory Planning Commission do you wish to serve on?: Anchor Point

How long have you lived in the area served by this Advisory Planning Commission?: 10+ years

What knowledge, experience, or expertise will you bring to this board? Local Fire Chief, prior construction project management experience, currently serve on this board.

Have you, or do you currently, serve on other Kenai Peninsula Borough commissions, boards or task forces? Former APF& EMSA board member, current member Anchor Point APC

Are you available for

Comments (areas of interest, additional experience or qualifications, etc.):

Received 9/15/20



Planning Department

144 N. Binkley Street, Soldotna, Alaska 99669 • (907) 714-2200 • (907) 714-2378 Fax

Funny River APC Application Submitted 2020-09-15 11:00:39

Name: DEAN CASH

Mailing Address:
35520 King Salmon Ave
SOLDOTNA, AK 99669

Residence Address

Email: doxiegirlsvs@yahoo.com

Work Phone:

Home Phone: 9072621781

Mobile Phone:

Occupation or place of employment: retired

Which Advisory Planning Commission do you wish to serve on?: Funny River

How long have you lived in the area served by this Advisory Planning Commission?: 2006 to present

What knowledge, experience, or expertise will you bring to this board?
Life

Have you, or do you currently, serve on other Kenai Peninsula Borough commissions, boards or task forces?
No

Are you available for
Night meetings Day meetings:

Comments (areas of interest, additional experience or qualifications, etc.):
Funny River community

Background

Cash, Dean W. was born on December 28, 1946 in New ^{MEXICO} Jersey, United States.

Education

Graduate, Kearney State College, 1971. Masters Degree, Virginia Polytechnic Institute, 1979. Graduate, Command and General Staff College, 1986.

Graduate, Industrial College Armed Forces, 1992.

Career

Commissioned officer United States Army Infantry, 1971, advanced through grades to major general, airborne infantry platoon leader 1st Battalion, 60th Infantry Fort Richardson, Alaska, weapons platoon leader, company executive officer Battalion S-1/Battalion S-2, company Commander, S-3 training officer 3d Infantry Regiment Fort Myer, Virginia, with Special Warfare Center Fort Bragg, North Carolina, with 82d Airborne Division, division G-3 plans officer, deputy G-3, executive officer 1/505th. With United States Army Europe (United States Army Europe) Staff, 1986-1989. Commander 4th Battalion, 8th Infantry United States Army, Sandhofen, Germany, 1989.

Infantry system team chief Department of the Army. Commander 2d Brigade, 1st Armored Division United States Army, Baumholder, Germany, 1993, Commander operations group Combat Maneuver Training Center Hohenfels, Germany, assistant division Commander for maneuver of the 4th Infantry Division Fort Hood, Texas, 1996-1997, commanding general National Training Center and Fort Irwin California, 1997-1998, Commander United States Army Alaska Fort Richardson, Alaska, 1998-2000. Director joint experimentation J9, retired United States Atlantic Command, Norfolk, 2000—2002.

Director, business development army transformation Raytheon Network Centric Systems, McKinney, Texas.

Respectfully
Dean W. Cash

The attached information regarding General Dean W. Cash was compiled from publicly available sources including:

https://prabook.com/web/dean_w.cash/517944 Accessed October 2, 2020